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JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
JA-2 FLOW CONTROL VAULT IMPROVEMENTS 

DISTRICT PROJECT NO. 4352 
 

OCTOBER 2025 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

PART 1 – GENERAL 
 

A. The following ADDENDUM shall be made part of the Bidding Documents, and the Bidder 
shall acknowledge receipt thereof on page C-1 of the BID. The addendum consists of 
2 pages of written text (including this cover sheet) and 1 drawing sheet. 
 

B. This addendum does not change the bid date. It is still Wednesday, October 22, 2025, at 
3:00 P.M. 

 

1.1 CHANGES TO DRAWINGS   

1.1.1 Drawing E1, three new 1-inch rigid galvanized steel (RGS) conduit have been shown 
graphically for routing location and note 2 has been added to the material schedule 
stating “INSTALL 1" RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL (RGS) ON CEILING OF VAULT 
BELOW THE FOAM BOARD INSULATION. SUPPORT CONDUIT WITH UNISTRUT 
BOLTED TO THE ROOF OF THE VAULT. LEAVE ROOM FOR ADDITIONAL FUTURE 
CONDUIT FOR EACH UNISTRUT SUPPORT.” Note 3 was also added stating “FIELD 
VERIFY CONDUIT ROUTING WITH ENGINEER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.” 

 

1.2 ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
 Q.  Can the hatches be left off while work is being done?  

A. The hatches can be left off while access is need to get new material in the vault and the 
removal of existing material. If this option is preferred by the contractor a temporary cover 
will need to be installed overnight and hand railing will be needed while hatch is open and in 
use. 

 
Q. Can the heaters located on the east and west walls of the flow control vault be removed for 

work? 
A. Yes, both heaters can be removed but they will need to be reinstalled to existing condition 

once work is completed. 
 
Q. Will the removeable panel on the outlet valve vault require saw cutting?  
A. The 12” thick removeable panel on the outlet valve vault will most likely require saw cutting 

and should be accounted for in the contractors bid. The dimensions of the opening are 3’ 0” 
W x 11’ 0” L x 1’ 0” T. 
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Q. Are all butterfly valves remotely actuated?  
A. Yes, all butterfly valves are remotely actuated. See Section 1.3.4 for revisions to 

specifications. 
 
Q. Where are stainless steel bolts required and where are A307 Grade A bolts required? 
A. All connections with flanges will use A307 Grade A bolts and all hardware specific to 

dismantling joints and couplings will be 316 stainless steel including but not limited to tie rods 
and fasteners. 

 
Q. Are the travel times listed in the “Electronic Motor Actuator Valve Schedule” accurate? 
A. Yes, the owner acknowledges that the run times are longer than industry standard.  

 
 

1.3 CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

1.3.1 Section 15061.201.05 and 15061.201.06 have been removed from Section 15061 for 
clarity since the information is already provided in Section 15005. 

1.3.2 Section 15061.301.01 paragraphs B, C, and D were added as follows: 

1.3.2.1    “B. Field welded joints shall be in accordance with AWWA C206.” 
 

1.3.2.2    “C. Field welded lap joints will be inspected using magnetic particle or dye    
penetration methods. Field butt welds will be inspected in accordance with the 
requirements of API 1104 by the radiographic method and the acceptance criteria of 
API 1104. Magnetic particle testing is not required for seal welds.” 
 

1.3.2.3    “D. Personnel performing the visual inspection of welds shall be qualified and 
currently certified as Certified Welding Inspector (CWI) in accordance with AWS QC1, 
Standard for Qualification and Certification of Welding Inspectors. Personnel 
performing nondestructive tests shall be qualified and certified to meet the 
requirements of SNT-TC-1A.” 

1.3.3 Section 15100.201.04 paragraph C. has been revised to “The actuators shall be furnished 
and sized by the valve supplier and shall be factory mounted.” 

1.3.4 Section 15100.201.04 paragraph O. has been removed, and paragraph N. has been 
edited to “Actuators controls for BV-1, BV-2, BV-3, AND BV-4 shall be provided with a 
remote mount kit with display indicting valve position, a LOCAL/OFF/REMOTE 
weatherproof selector switch or pushbutton and an OPEN/STOP/CLOSE weatherproof 
selector switch or pushbutton.”  

 

 
JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
John Kahle 
Staff Engineer 
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MATERIAL SCHEDULE

SUNCO UFO LED HIGH BAY LIGHTS, 5000 K DAYLIGHT, 150W, 21000
LM, IP65 WATERPROOF

INSTALL 1" RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL (RGS) ON CEILING OF VAULT
BELOW THE FOAM BOARD INSULATION. SUPPORT CONDUIT WITH

UNISTRUT BOLTED TO THE ROOF OF THE VAULT. LEAVE ROOM FOR
ADDITIONAL FUTURE CONDUIT FOR EACH UNISTRUT SUPPORT.
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1. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING FIXTURES.
2. INSTALL NEW FIXTURES USING EXISTING CIRCUIT/WIRING.
3. FIELD VERIFY CONDUIT ROUTING WITH ENGINEER PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION.
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